

Message

---

**From:** Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]  
**Sent:** 2017-04-04 1:19:00 PM  
**To:** [REDACTED] Carole Workman [REDACTED]  
**CC:** Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]  
**Subject:** Anthony, IESO

Ms. Workman,

My apologies for missing today's morning call, ...I did ask Georgia yesterday morning to re-schedule.

I was invited yesterday for 8:30am meeting today at Ministry of Energy's offices regarding the new Fair Hydro initiative ( in a room with 5 law firms, 2 banks, IESO, OPG, and Ministry staff).

I am free for the remainder of this week:

- Wed, Thurs, or Fri 6am to 8am ....or 2pm to 5pm; and
- between 7pm-10pm via my cell phone;

My office line is 905.403.6944, and cell 289.795.9426.

Regards.